



## **OPENED**

Sunday 7<sup>th</sup> July 2019 at the clubhouse  
Meeting opened 11.10am

**APOLOGIES:** Jeff Fussell, Brendon English, Troy Billington, Laurie Danastas, Phil Ryan, Ed Grima

### **1st Meeting**

Mark Smith                      Chevy 3100

### **2nd Meeting**

David Sanfilippo  
Philip Cortis

### **3<sup>rd</sup> Meeting**

Paul Down

New member voted in and welcomed

MINUTES of previous meeting 2<sup>nd</sup> June 2019 approved by Ian Tulk and seconded by Jack Nipperess.

## **TREASURER'S REPORT**

Read out by Angela.

Working bank account balance is presently sitting at \$59,684.00. A few major expenses still to come out will be the balance of the dinner, cash prizes, advertising bill and paid vehicles that are coming to the show.

Treasurer's report was seconded by Steve Milner.

## **CORRESPONDENCE**

- Cruise to raise money for Mia McEldowney. Mia who is 8 years old has an inoperable tumor in her brain. The cruise is on Saturday 27<sup>th</sup> July at 10am will start at Mackay Harbour through town heading out to Pinnacle Pub for lunch. There is a note donation for the cruise. All money will be 100% to Mia's Foundation.
- Jeff will meet at the Showgrounds on Wednesday 10<sup>th</sup> with Cassie from the Show Society to do a run through of everything for the show.
- Mummas Boys Choppa Night Saturday 27<sup>th</sup> July 10am at the Kuttabel Pub.

## **GENERAL BUSINESS – SHOW UPDATE – Teniko & Angela Updated Everyone On EMS Motor Show**

- We have over 185 cars and still receiving entries. Emails have gone out to 90% of these with your bump in times, so check to see you have received an email. If not then message me. Show opens at 9am so any cars coming in on the Saturday will need to be bumped in between 6 – 7.30am.
- Remember we are all volunteers and a lot has been going on behind the scenes to make this show run smoothly and be a success
- Dinner tickets are sold out and closed off
- Volunteers needed for rosters for the show. The times allocated are 7am-11am, 11am-3pm and 3pm-6pm Saturday and Sunday. Friday bump in roster is already sorted. If anyone is available these times please put your names on the roster. If you are available all weekend then there is a separate sheet for that.
- On arrival volunteers are to get a wrist band from entry booth. Make sure you wear this all weekend.
- If on Facebook or any media share the show details.
- Wednesday night 10<sup>th</sup> July there will be a meeting in the clubhouse at 6pm for final details on the show
- Rod asked if his car was outside on grass would there be bunting put around them. It was advised that if you want bunting around your car you will need to organize this yourself.
- Brendan Moohin requested that if you were walking around on show weekend with nothing to do then ask Jeff, Ang or Teniko if you could do anything to assist, even if it is to get a drink or food for them.
- Safety Officer for show – Russell Soper, First Aid Officers – Peter James, Leysa Milner, Sue Nipperess

**NEXT MEETING:** Sunday 4<sup>th</sup> August 11am at the Clubhouse (unless otherwise advised) check Facebook page for details.

Meeting closed at 11.31am.

Thank you all for your attendance.